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Nimisha Jadhav

From: Karthick K
Sent: 26 July 2024 13:42
To: Nimisha Jadhav
Subject: RE: Related to RA - 01 for HVAC work
Attachments: RA-01_HVAC_WORKS_.xlsx

Hi Nimisha, 
 
Attached details for the same.. 
 
 
Regards, 
Karthick 
 

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 26 July 2024 13:40 
To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Related to RA - 01 for HVAC work 
 
Please share supporting document . 
 
 
 

From: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 26 July 2024 13:24 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Related to RA - 01 for HVAC work 
 
Hi Nimisha, 
 
Please find the attached RA-01 invoice for Lounge AC Civil Works. 
 
Kindly do the needful.. 
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Regards, 
Karthick 
 

From: Sabir Ali Shah <shahenterindia@gmail.com>  
Sent: 18 July 2024 11:53 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Sabir ali Shah <project.shahenterindia@gmail.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: Related to RA - 01 for HVAC work 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Team, 
I attached the tax invoice on the same so please check and process  
 
 

Thanks & Regards,   

 

SABIR ALI SHAH 

 

4111 Rustomjee Eaze Zone Mall,  2nd Floor, Opp ozone,  

Malad (W), Mumbai 400 064,  

India. 



3

 

 
 
On Wed, Jul 17, 2024 at 6:43 PM Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 

Hi Sabir, 

  

Please share the invoice on the same.. 

  

  

Regards, 

Karthick 

  

From: Sabir ali Shah <project.shahenterindia@gmail.com>  
Sent: 16 July 2024 15:39 
To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Sabir Ali Shah <shahenterindia@gmail.com> 
Subject: Related to RA - 01 for HVAC work 
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

  

Hi,  

  

I am Going to Attached Ra-01 for HVAC work in lounge Please check and Give me a confirmation to Rise Invoice  

  

  

Thanks and Regards  

Ejazul haque  

Project Engineer  

Shah enterprises  


